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CASE ACnON NOTE 

DATE: October21,1tll 

TO: Bob Eln, DMsion of Ellclltc Md Gall 

FROM: Sandy MoMs, DlvWon of RKorda Md R..,ottlng 

RE: Docket No.: 170311-GU - CornpWnt of lloaMH'a Klchen Ud. ag~~lnat F'lorid8 Pubic 
UtilltiH Company......,..,.,.,..... or diKontlnuance of Mt'Yice. 

To the OMslon lndlc8ted In the left nwgln: PIMie tiU the ldionl cheGUd below In the rOCOfd of the 
referenced case. 

AU. 1. (X) c... REOPENED and pl8ced In 6CINE ....._ du4t to the ftllng of a molion for 
recotlllideralon ol Order PSC-88-1254-FOF-GU ~MaCher's Klk:hen. 

2. [) OPR changed to_. 

3. (] OCR changed to_. 

4. [) Enter the ~ In CMS c:orni'MfD: "'rder I I . requne the company to 
make refunda and .. ceRIIn ~ r.pcwtl. _II_, moniiDr and ecMM atl concerned 
of the compeny'a compllnce or non-c:omplance and r.commended further Kt~ons: 

5. ( ) Ent.r the folotMng In CM8 c:ommenll: •Order I I , euthottzee the issuance 
of MCU ... and ..... the c:ompeny to .. I c:oneurnmdon report WIUifn 80 days Of 

.uch llluance. I# A II to moniDr and ldviM Ill concemed of recommended further 
actona.• 

e. [ J ent.rthe folloM1Q In CMS commenta: ·-------------

7. [) 

.I&Sl a. (X) PluM fie 1 CA.SR ~ NoYimbtr 0.1M to dllpoM of the petllon for reconliderdon. 

rec: lXJ Dockilt Fie 
[X] 8ecurtty Fila 
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